
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Elizabeth Robertson [mailto:Elizabeth.Robertson@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent:Wednesday, 19 November 2014 1:53 PM
To: Heidi Carr
Cc: Erin Finn
Subject: RE:

Hi Heidi – thanks. I am looking forward to meeting with you and Yolande tomorrow. My office is on level 2, 15
Butterfield Street, Herston.
If you give me a ring on my mobile as you arrive I’ll come and let you in
Liz

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 12:56 PM 
To: Elizabeth Robertson 
Subject: RE:

Hi Liz,

No problem at all. I did try to call and follow up, but you must have been away from your desk. We just kept missing
each other I think. All sorted now though. Look forward to meeting with you tomorrow.

Thanks,
Heidi

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Elizabeth Robertson [mailto:Elizabeth.Robertson@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent:Wednesday, 19 November 2014 12:42 PM
To: Heidi Carr
Cc: Erin Finn
Subject: RE:

Hi Heidi – I think this must have gone to the wrong Elizabeth Robertson as I had not received it.. sorry

Liz

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 11:19 AM 
To: Erin Finn 
Cc: Elizabeth Robertson 
Subject: FW: 

Hi Erin,

In accordance with the below email, Yolande and I are free to meet with yourself and Elizabeth between 1 2pm. I
have not yet received a response from Elizabeth, so I was wondering if you would be able to confirm the proposed
time and where we will be meeting?

Kind regards,
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Heidi

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Heidi Carr
Sent:Wednesday, 19 November 2014 9:52 AM
To: 'Elizabeth Robertson'
Subject: RE

Hi Elizabeth,

Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in responding. Yolande and I are free to meet between 1 2pm
today. However, Yolande has another meeting after this time. Yolande has indicated that we will travel to your office.
Is your office located at Herston?

Thanks,
Heidi

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Elizabeth Robertson [mailto:Elizabeth.Robertson@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 2:01 PM
To: Heidi Carr
Cc: Yolande Yorke; Erin Finn
Subject: RE:

HI Heidi – I have been able to move a meeting so Wednesday between 1pm and 3pm looks as though it would suit
both Erin and me. Here in my office is fine for us if you are able to travel??
Thank you for helping to arrange this
Liz

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 12:11 PM 
To: Elizabeth Robertson; Erin Finn 
Cc: Yolande Yorke 
Subject: RE:

Hi Elizabeth and Erin,

Further to Fiona’s email, can you please indicate whether or not you may be in a position to meet next Wednesday
afternoon to discuss Please also indicate where you would like to meet. Attending the
meeting will be myself and Yolande Yorke. If you wish to further discuss arrangements for this meeting, please contact
Yolande on 3239 6571 or Yolande.Yorke@justice.qld.gov.au.

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr
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Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Fiona Hawthorne [mailto:Fiona.Hawthorne@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 11:00 AM
To: Heidi Carr
Cc: Elizabeth Robertson; Erin Finn
Subject: RE

Hi Heidi,

The two staff will be Liz (Elizabeth) Robertson and Erin Finn, however the request for a meeting is subject to further
approval, so will be tentative at this stage.

Thanks, Fiona

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:50 AM 
To: Fiona Hawthorne 
Subject: RE:

Hi Fiona,

Thanks for your telephone call earlier and thanks very much for working to such a tight timeframe. I have just had a
discussion with my Director (Yolande Yorke) about meeting with officers from DoH and she has asked if we can
organise it for Wednesday afternoon next week. Are you able to provide me with the contact details of the relevant
officers who will attend the meeting?

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

From: Fiona Hawthorne [mailto:Fiona.Hawthorne@health.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:24 AM
To: Heidi Carr
Subject: RE:

Hi Heidi,

Through to the mental health branch, that’s curious. I am on the phone so perhaps my phone is diverting there. Who
is picking it up? I’ll get our admin people to chase down why that is happening.

As soon as I am off this call, I will call you. Our response is in the system. Sorry it was delayed yesterday due to
workload and sick leave.

Thanks, Fiona

From: Heidi Carr [mailto:Heidi.Carr@justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 10:22 AM 
To: Fiona Hawthorne 
Subject:
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Hi Fiona,

I apologise that I missed your call earlier. I have attempted to return you call, however, I keep going through to the
Mental Health Branch. Are you able to telephone again?

Kind regards,
Heidi

Heidi Carr
Policy Advisor 
Strategic Policy 
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph: 3239 6878

**************************************************************** 
Please think about the environment before you print this message. 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may 
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if 
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or 
copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the 
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network. 
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.   

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.   

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems. 
**************************************************************** 

******************************************************************************** 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient
(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The 
information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty 
of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to 
immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You 
should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious 
software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer 
inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other 
malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email. 
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Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government. 

********************************************************************************** 

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
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